F

e eoi/edle

““’U‘r ;“‘ ASSIGIMENT (Offict)

Fromm (Peraoa i Pknhﬁ jﬂ"ﬂ . big_!_{'l o R iy IE,‘JM@M:HW

Fatimaied Cos Bill ko

ﬂbf]*f“‘l.‘f" 3 IE' HES O RES | EVA [ rl-'!"\ I NIV 18

To Inspeot Vehicle 1y N - _‘f_P _ﬂ?ﬂ QT _ Tnsured: _Mh_umi“ﬂ__ -
_____ i 6454 2203

oo Blk3Sn l"h_n_fj S ia#mﬁ% e
Pelicy Moo -  Clum Mo -S%PSDPLX_ ——

Sy Inoired: Byonsn:

b Warkshop mfs

" ake of Veh: - _ PO [ 1 1 3 ]_5' Pa% :‘4

(CTend's eeerd) —

CA | REY | REP, / REV 24 HitS LY. Eniloggement:

2] 1f-"T 1t mmg‘ﬁlghﬂ_lmm oplneled: L \"f*'ll'l"'L'z'iH@

DiatefTy ]ul f'n..u_l'lurh_‘h“nu“” biiq II,I='i X
“,'f_ 154 2 )

. .Dmmmﬂg JELLl')ﬁH ‘ - | e

o jﬂﬂh m%:;\)oﬂ . BV




Estimated Ceost

:.ID_.'@S_J TP RES | OD RES / EVA/ INV | MV

Ypasqof
~ Mje Mofor
i Bl SinMirg Ind- &l geoc#
nsued:— 0|-o1b

Paficy Mo

To Inspect Vehicle Ho

af Workshop m/s

Claims No
Sum Insured Excess:
{Cliant's Recond)

ake of Veh:

(Policy Condition)

Hemark: The veh had commenced its
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Yong <jenny_yong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 10:19 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: assignments@|kkauto.com

Subject: [New case] Singa Plastics Ltd - Damage to YPS552T on 23/05/2019 - MSIG :
595252PLY

Attachments: 90436 - PR5.PDF

Hi Catherine,

Public Liability

Please survey third party vehicle, YP9592T on a without prejudice basis and let us have your report.
Third party workshop is:

MIE Matar

Blk 7 5in Ming Sector C #01-94 Singapore 575642 for the said survey,

Contact Person : ¥ Y /[ Jo
9225 1391 / 6454 2203

Attached third party's accident report and photographs.

Repards

Jenny Yong
Senior Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 65942457 | F: +65 66431349 | jenny_yong@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +63 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ﬁ ﬁ (3

A mMernber of EEEEEANY INSURANCE GROUP
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AL Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 11/06/2019 17:13

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1, Please report comrecily the detalls of the accident 1o speed up the claims process,
2, This Form must ba completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibbe. Any witful misrepresentation or withokding of material facls may aliow Insurence compankEs 1o
repudiate policy liability,

4, The ssue and acceptance of this Form by insurgnce companies is not an admesion of policy liabllly on the part of the insurance companses.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

. This report will be fonsarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre established by the Genoral Insurance Association of Singapars {GLA) for
archiving &nd that copies of this repor will, for a fiee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent 10 the archiving of thi2 report & (he centre and 1o coples of the rspon being mads avaitable
aforasaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date OF Report 11/06/2019 14:14
Date Of Accident 23/05/2019 15:50

Exacl Location Of Accident 1 FOURTH CHIN BEE ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number YPO582T
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner /S UNITRA JAYA TRADING PTE LTD
Co Reg Mo 198703327TW

Email Address ANGELINE@UNITRASG
Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-5T486668
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer ISUzZU

Maodel NQRTSULSA
Erﬁdmp:gﬁﬁjs;n{or which vehicle was being used at WORK PURPOSE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicie? NG

If Mo, Pleasa state actlon 1o ba taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage

COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy WO

Paolicy Mumber

Cover Note Number GO013604

Driver

Mame of Driver OMNG TECK LENG

MNRIC Ma 17397241

Cate Of Birth 200031266

Cecupation QUTDCGOR

Drate Of Driving Pass Q5021988

Driving Experencs FTYEARS AMND 3 MONTHS
Sendsar MALE

fobile Number LOCAL) +653-93832033
Fax Murmber
Contact Mumbsr

EMsil Address NOEMAIL

Pege 1ol 11



BLK 2B GEYLANG SERAI
Address #405.10

Poslcode 484002
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Ingured

Vehicle Regislration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Yehicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DORY

Cther Information

Was any forgign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident *
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any olher material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciling/offering accident claims assistance. ND
Number of Passengsrs (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was nofice of intended Frosecution given? NO
i V&5, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO
Was thers any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Proparties FORK LIFT
WVehicle Category NAMNEMOWN
MName of Driver

MNRICPassport Mumber

Contact Number

Eddress

Postcods

Insurance Company MNams

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passengsr (Including Driver)
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> Back to OneMotoring

DADENNE Dahaba Frsi bee

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.;

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count;

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE PeriodiYears):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 19 Jun 2019

Company
3327W

YPP592T

Mo

19 Jun 2019
ISUZLU
NQR7SULSAMT
White

2018

4HK 1723543
JAANIR7SLIT101381
$41,572.00

03 Sep 2018

03 5ep 2018

0

£2,079.00

No

$0.00

02 Sep 2028

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$31,092.00

$28,618.00

$28,618.00
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6182019 Used lsuzu NQRTSU Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars lsed Cars Sell My Car Directary Products Insurance Articles Farum Resaur

i el

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. \CONNEC

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

3
Post an Advertisement - . o sar PRIME MOTOR & LEASING
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just s i
$58 until it's SOLD! M T ——
Birect Owwes With over 200 uniis of vehicles
Browse by Category v Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page.
2 vehicles Tsuzu NQRTSU M
Muodel Price Depreciation Req Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selaction Isuzu NQR75U Ay Ary Aty Aty Ay Ariy Availabl
Isuzu NQR7S5U Tipper £51,800 £9,700 fyr 20-0ct-2014 5,193 oc - Truck Availahbl

Fuel Type: Diesel
Rare 16 Feet Tipper Loery, Auto Transmission Diesel Engine. High Lean Up To 100% Available/High Trade In. 1 Owner Only, Viery Good Condition, Call
Us For Appaintment For Viewing,

ABWIN (1984) Pte Ltd
Fostedt! 17-Jun=-2019

Tags: 2014 Isuru MQRTSL, 2014 isumg ngrTSe, Tz NQR7SU, iswsu ngr7 Sy, Tsuzu, NORZSU, ngriSu, Used

Isuzu
Isuzu NQRZ5U 66,000 $11,180 fyr 12-May-2015 51593 cc - Truck Availabl
Fuel Type: Diasal
No Adblue Reguired. 1.5 Tonne Dhollandia Tallgate. [oirect oed

Tags: M5 [suzu NQRTSL, 2015 isur ngrfSu, Tsuzs NORPSL, isuzu nord S, Tsum, NGRTSL, ngrisy, sed

Posted: 09-Jur-2019
Isuu

Sawe this search criteria, to get email alerts whenaver a match is found.

Model Price Depreciation Req Datea Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For ald advertisaments, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/pag

Home  Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car  Directory  Products Insurance Article  Forum  Resources

sgiCartart |s the number one car classifieds for paralied import cars, Topota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, Lesury Cars,

cars or staticrwanons, SUV, MR, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can also buy from a car suction, look up car loans, financial senaces, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rate:

insurance, Find buy used Isuzu NQRZ5U, Tsuzu NQRYSU Singapore, used lsuzu NQRTSL Singapare, used Isuns MOR7SL, used vehiches Singapore or even buy used lsuzu NQR7SU Singapo

e MW car dealers compeising parallel importers, autharised car dealers, and used car-dealers on aur site. Find new car-price lists, new car launches and new car promations, Visit our ¢
st for job epenings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, tar performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing B COE results,

All pnces and other infarmation disptayed on sglarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorthms that are believed by sqCarMart.com to be rebable, but ro assurance can b
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us - Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

https:/fwww.sgcarmart.comiused_cars/listing php?RGD=0&MOD=Isuzu NOR75UARPG=208VEH=08AVL=2 111
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubb Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 8256 4215

Reg. No: 190607108R GST Reg. No. 18-B60T198-R

Page Mo.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

M3IG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Rel.  CS3MSG19010784/Ecdas2
16 RAFFLES QUAY #24-01 HONG LEONG BLDG  Date:  09-07-2018 H”H‘l""l"l\l‘ﬂlm
SINGAPORE 048581
Code: MSG
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected YP 9592T
Policy Na. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. §95252PLY Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From JENNY YONG Assign Date 18/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model ISUZU NQR7S c.c 5183
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. JAANIRTELIT101381 Colour WHITE
Odometer 30354 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditlons of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/75 R17.5 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre 21575 R17.5 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/75 R17.5 (D) BRIDGESTONE 6/8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/75 R17.5 (D) BRIDGESTONE 6/5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION, "—=""‘ =
i
5. General Information
Accident Date  23/05/2018 ]Inspent Date [ Time 16/06/2019 ( 02:00 PM )
Survey held at MJE MOTOR
BLE T SIN MING IND EST SEC C #01-86 SINGAPORE 575642
Sa. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON & "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D)THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 15 IN THE REGION OF $2,000-53,000
Sb. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Werking Days
Report Ref No. CS3/MSG19010764/Ecd3s2
Inspected By
e t

CHEN TSUE YEE KK.LAU CPT(RET)

Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng.PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY T THIRD PARTIES:- Thix Repor is made wolely Sor the use and banetn of tha Chant named on ihe fran page of this Repart,
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